
From: Mike Sonke
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Jim Kundert
Subject: Notice of Responsibility Form
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 10:36:23 AM
Attachments: Notice of Responsibility Form.pdf

Hi Keith,
 
Please check with Donna, but I think the information contained in the attached form must be
communicated for each new LOP site. This form came out of the
 LOP Agency Guidebook.  In Stanislaus County we placed this information in what we called our
Initial Enforcement Letter (IEL).
 
Also, please use the following information in the future when referencing the site.
 

Site Name: The Salvation Army Adult Rehabilitation Center
Site Address: 601 Webster Street

Site CSZ Oakland, CA 94607
   

RP Name: The Salvation Army, a California corporation
RP Contact: Ms. Kaye Patterson
RP Address: TSA USA Western Territory Offices

Attn: Ms. Kaye Patterson
180 East Ocean Blvd. 3rd Floor
Long Beach, CA 90802

 
Thanks!
 
Michael D. Sonke
Project Manager |Business Development
ATC Associates Inc.
Modesto
mike.sonke@atcassociates.com
209-579-2221 office
209-356-5018 mobile
                                                                               

P  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged,
confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your computer.
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2010-11 - LOP AGENCY GUIDEBOOK 
 


SECTION 8 
 


Notice of Responsibility Form 
 


Agency Name____________________ 
 


Site Code   ___________________________ 
Date First Reported ___/___/___ 
Site Name  ___________________________ 
Substance  ___________________________ 
Address  ___________________________ 
City/State/Zip ___________________________ 
Federal (  )  State (  ) 
Responsible Party ___________________________ 
Responsible Party Contact _____________________ 
Address  ___________________________ 
City/State/Zip ___________________________ 
 
Pursuant to sections 25297.1 and 25297.15 of the Health and Safety Code, you are 
hereby notified that the above site has been placed in the Local Oversight Program and 
the individual(s) or entity(ies) shown above, or on the attached list, has(have) been 
identified as the party(ies) responsible for investigation and cleanup of the above site.  
Section 25297.15 further requires the primary or active Responsible Party to notify all 
current record owners of fee title before the local agency considers cleanup or site 
closure proposals or issues a closure letter.  For purposes of implementing section 
25297.15, this agency has identified _______________________ as the primary or 
active Responsible Party.  It is the responsibility of the primary or active Responsible 
Party to submit a letter to this agency within 20 calendar days of receipt of this notice 
which identifies all current record owners of fee title.  It is also the responsibility of the 
primary or active Responsible Party to certify to the local agency that the required 
notifications have been made at the time a cleanup or site closure proposal is made or 
before the local agency makes a determination that no further action is required.  If 
property ownership changes in the future, you must notify this local agency within 20 
calendar days from when you are informed of the change. 
 
Any action or inaction by this local agency associated with corrective action, including 
responsible party identification, is subject to petition to the State Water Resources 
Control Board.  Petitions must be filed within 30 days from the date of the 
action/inaction.  To obtain petition procedures, please FAX your request to the State 
Water Board at (916) 341-5808 or telephone (916) 341-5752. 
 
Pursuant to section 25299.37(c)(7) of the Health and Safety Code, a responsible party 
may request the designation of an administering agency when required to conduct 
corrective action.  Please contact this office for further information about the site 
designation process.






